Clerk: Roy Hamilton Email:clerk@nandr.org.uk



NURSLING & ROWNHAMS PARISH COUNCIL

Phone & Fax: 023 80 736766 PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

All Members are summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting to be held on Tuesday 6th February 2024 7:30pm at Nursling & Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street.

Council Members

Cllr P Bundy –	Cllr T Swain (TS)	Cllr K Dunleavey (KD)
Chairman (PB)	Cllr G Orriss (GO)	Cllr B Richards (BR)
Cllr M Maltby – Vice	Cllr H Painting (HP)	Cllr W Ashdown (WA)
Chairman (MM)	Cllr G Barker(GB)	Cllr P Lomax (PL)
	Cllr J Lines (JL)	·

AGENDA

The Council requires 4 voting Members to be quorate.

(If any Member of the Council is unable to attend the meeting, please advise the Clerk as soon as possible)

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Declarations of Interests.
- 3. Approval of the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Tuesday 16th January 2024.
- 4. Adjournment for 10-minute Public Question Time
- 5. To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/Chairman's Report.
- 6. Approval of Payments for Period Ending 31/1/24 plus Financial Reports.
- 7. Police Report and Community Safety.
- 8. TVBC and County Councillors' Reports.
- 9. Test Valley Borough Council Quote for the Dog Bin Emptying Arrangements 2024/25
- 10. Proposal made by A Thompson (Up Connect) to purchase a parcel of land on the Recreation Ground on behalf of an Internet provider.
- 11. Proposals for the future maintenance and use of the football pitches
 - a) Invest in drainage to address the problem areas of the top pitch.
 - b) Do the Parish Council wish to purchase a set of mobile football posts approximate cost for new set £4,500.
 - c) Do the Council wish to pay for the services of part-time groundskeeper to maintain the pitches approximate cost £20 per hour.

- d) Request from Comrades FC (veteran's team) and Southside FC (youth team) to base teams on the Recreation Ground.
- 12. Proposal to engage a landscape gardener to assist in the maintenance of landscaped areas under the Parish Council control.
- 13. Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance request to site a recycling clothes bin in the car park.
- 14. Developments and Applications. Appendix 1 attached.
- 15. Correspondence for Discussion and Action. Appendix 2 attached.
- 16. Members Questions.

Any resident wishing to address the Meeting under Item 4 should contact the Clerk at the above telephone number or email.

Roy Hamilton, Clerk

Thursday 1st February 2024

Appendix 1.

Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion6/2/2024

- 23/03240/FULLS Roseholm 1 Mill Close, Nursling. Demolish bungalow and garage and erection of new bungalow with detached double garage
 24/00940/ARS Land at Adapse Bark, Nursling Varieties of Condition 30
- 2. 24/0081/VARS Land at Adanac Park, Nursling Variation of Condition 29 (Approved Plans) of 22/01753/VARS to allow the installation of a goods door on the Eastern elevation of Building C to facilitate deliveries and consequential amendment to Condition 18 to allow a reduction of 6 no car parking spaces.
- **3. 23/03212/FULLS Ordnance Survey, Adanac Drive , Nursling –** Creation of a wildlife pond.

Appendix 2.

Correspondence for Discussion and Action 6/2/2024

- 1. HCC have advised that the A3057 Romsey Road/ Bakers Drove/ Nursling Street traffic light installation will commence in February 2024 and run until winter 2024.
- 2. A resident has copied the Parish Council into communication sent to Caroline Nokes about the installation of telegraph poles by Toob. The Parish Council have not received a response to a letter issued in September 2023 and are unaware of future plans for the Parish.
- Invitation to attend the Houghton River Pollution Working Group on 27th February 2024. Houghton Parish are trying to set-up a working group of Parishes along the length of the River Test to lobby relevant authorities and address pollution in the river.